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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: Docket 070008-OT 

Attachments: 070008-OT Qualification Foshee Shore.pdf 

Slaughter, Brenda [Brenda, Slaug h ter@ Bell Sou t h .COM] 

Wednesday, January I O ,  2007 1:18 PM 

Woods, Vickie; Holland, Robyn P; Randa, Johna A; Bixler, Micheale 

A. Brenda Slaughter 
Legal Secretary to E. Earl Edenfield, Jr 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

brenda.slaucihter@bellsouth.com 
(404) 335-071 4 

B. Docket No. 070008-OT: In re: Application for qualified representative status for 2007 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behalf of E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 

D. 9 pages total (includes letter, pleading and Affidavits) 

E. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a Request for Naming of Qualified Representative 

<<070008-OT Qualification Foshee Shore.pdf>> 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. I f  you received this in error, 
please contact th&,jpder and delete the material from all computers. GA624 - 
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Legal Department 
ti. Far1 Menfield, Jr. 
Chief Counsel 

BellSouth Telccommunicatmis, inc 
675 W. Pcachtree Street, NE 
Suite 4300 
Atlanta, Gcorgb 30375 
Phone: (404) 335-0763 
Fa: (404) 6144054 

January I O ,  2007 

Re: 
g of Qualified Repres 

Dear fvls. Bayo: 

elecommu n icat ions, I nc. ‘s Re r Naming of 
w D. Shore, which 

vits will be filed with the 

H&da Bar No. 0793426 . - - -  ~ 

cc: Jerry D. Hendrix 
James Meta l l i  

663267 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for Qualified Representative Status ) Docket No.: 070008-OT 
) Fiied: January I O ,  2087 

Request for Naming of Qualified 
Representative 

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.1 07, Florida Administrative Code, BellSouth 

Telecommunications, tnc. ItSouth”) requests that Lisa Spooner Foshee, Chief 

sel, be named a q presentative of 8ell uth in all docketed and 

nandocketed matters opened during the next twelve months. BellSouth is aware 

that it can be represented by counsel as defined in Rule 28-106.106, Florida 

sen otherwise. 

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth Ms. Foshee’s qualifications. 

Ms. Foshee is located at 675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 4300, Atlanta, Geo 

30375, telephone number (404) 

WHEREFORE, BellSouth requests that the Florida Public Service 

Commission grant this request. 



Respectfully submitted this 10th day of January, 2007. 

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Flori 

‘1, 

(404) 335-0763 

863260 



A F F 1 DAVIT 

Undersigned counsel, being first duly sworn, states that: 

ned counsel is 
tions, Inc., as Chief Counsel, at the add 

rently employed by Bel 
telephone num 

ssesses the necessa 

ion. 

is an attorney admitte 
r of Georgia, Bar No 

es of Civil Procedure relating to 

ministrative Code. - 

Chief Counsel 

(404) 335-0750 

Affirmed and subscribed before me this , 2007. 



Atlanta, GA 30375-0001 

CURRENT STATUS: Active Member-Good Standing 

DATE OF ADMlSSfON TO PRACTICE: 08W1993 

Attorney Bar Number: 6’72905 

Today’s Date: January 5,2007 
below are the pubIic disciplinary actions, if any, which have been taken against this member: 

NA NA 

The prerequisites for practicing law in 
-Must be certified by the Off i 
-Sworn in to the Superior Co 
In the State of Georgia, 

-Entolled with the State Bar of Georgia, which Is an arm of the Supreme Court of Georgia. 

issions, either by Exam, or a n  Motion (Reciprocity). 
a, which 1s the highest court needed for individuals to practice Iaw 

Attorneys licensed in Georgia and whose membership is current are eligible to practice law in Superior Court. Attomey~ 
may, upon application, apply for admission to the Supreme, District and State Court of Appeals. 

laint against a member res 
of public record, and 

revealed without a waiver from the 
member by disclosing only those 
are current& pending as active, u 
the existence of those compfai 
complaints since the vast maj 

This member is currently in “good standing” as rernied and defined by Statc Bar Rule 1-201. Thc member is current in 
iicense fees and is not suspended or disbarred as of the date of this letter. 

STATE BAR OF GEORGIA 

Official Representative of State Bar of Georgia 



FLORIDA PUBLtC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for Qualified Representative Status ) Docket No.: 070008-OT 
) Filed: January I O ,  2007 

Pursuant to Rule 28-jO6.107, Florida Administrative Code, BellSouth 

Teleco ications, tnc. (“BetiSouth” s that Andrew 5. Shore, Senior 

el, be named a qual all 

docketed and nondocketed m ers opened during the n twelve months. 

uth is aware that it can be represented by s defined in Rule 28- 

rida Administrative Code and has chos 

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth Mr. Shore’s qualifications. 

hore is located at 675 West Peachtree Street, 

75, telephone number (404) 335-0765. 

WHEREFORE, BellSouth requests that the Flo Public Service 

Commission grant this request. 



Respectfully submitted this 10th day of January, 2007. 

Street, Suite 400 

eet, N.E. 
enter 

5161 77 



AFFIDAVIT 

Undersigned counsel, being first duly sworn, states that: 

Undersigned Gounsei is cur uth 
sel, at the address and 

telephone number below. 

he necessary lifications to re 
in all docketed and nondocketed matters before the 

r authorities; has 
ion’s jurisdiction; has 
to discovery in an 

knowledge of the factual 
and compliance with the 
ained in Rule 28-1 06.1 07 

e of the Florida 

Standards of Conduct for 
of the Florida Administrative Code. 

State of Georgia 
County of Fulton 

-6- 

,2007. 
#Til 

A8rmed and subscribed before me this day of 



a State Bar, do hereby 

is an active member 

and was dufy licensed 

tice law in this sfate on 

ttorney has not been 

Given over my hand and the Seal of the North Carolina State Bar, this 

day of January 2007 . 
Y 

L 

Secretary of the North C,arolina State Bar 


